Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 06 December 2018 08:47

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: FW: *** URGENT *** Your application reference: 2018/1968/P - Barge on Regent's
Canal - Details of the Barge

Attachments: Nottingham Boat Co 57ft SWAN NB Plan.pdf

From: Irene Mitchell <irene.mitchell@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2018 13:21

To: Gentet, Matthias <Matthias.Gentet@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Primrose Hill Head <head@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk>

Subject: RE: *** URGENT *** Your application reference: 2018/1968/P - Barge on Regent's Canal - Details of the
Barge

Dear Matthias

Please see the image attached.

Here are the floor plans of the swan which can be adapted to 56ft.

As you can see it includes bedrooms, however, we would have these taken out at the actual planning phase when

we pay the deposit and start the process.

Unfortunately, we cannot get official plans drawn up without paying a deposit, yet we can't get planning permission
without the plans.

This is the size and width of our barge, please see the note they have put on the plans.

They have been told that it will have a kitchen, then be set more like a classroom space with disabled access. A ramp
would be fitted to go over to the tow path.

The toilet would move down. There is also outside space at the front.

Irene Mitchell

School Business Manager

Primrose Hill Primary School

Email: Irene.mitchell@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk
Phone: 020 7722 8500

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



